

# Ryan Powell



## Professional Vision Statement

---

Young, ambitious man looking to gain experience in a variety of environments and fields. I pride myself upon being open to new opportunities, using my creativity and passion to develop knowledge, progress my skills set and build relationships.

## Highlights

---

- Experience working within the Media and Horticultural industries, as well as in Sales, Education, Hospitality and Customer Service.
- Graduate and tertiary qualifications in Communications, Horticulture and Education.
- Unrestricted drivers license, Class C.

## Experience

---

◦ = Ongoing

- English Teacher - **Busan Metropolitan City Office of Education**. Busan, SK. 2023
  - Teaching English within the public school system at Yurak Girls' Middle School and Onsaem Elementary School.
- Horticulturalist/Team Leader- **Strathfield Municipal Council**. Sydney, NSW. 2022-2023
  - Working as a Horticulturalist and Parks Team Leader, leading a team of 4 in Park Operations across the Council.
  - Participation and completion of the 'Strathfield Council Leadership Program' (2022) and co-organiser of the 'Strathfield Council Bushcare Volunteer Program' (2022-2023).
- Founder - **The Regenerative Creative**. 2022
  - A digital media brand that publishes media content on a variety of platforms.
- Maintenance Officer - **Shambhala Farm**. Noosa, QLD. 2021
  - Refining skills in horticultural propagation, production and dispatch. Working on projects including the creation of a market garden and chicken tractor over 8 months.
- Assistant Manager - **Liquor Stax**. Sydney, NSW. 2019-2021
  - Aiding quarterly profits by building rapport with customers and actively cooperating with suppliers, working as an assistant manager in retail and taking development into my own hands.
- Bartender/Waiter/Barista - **Bankstown Sports Club**. Sydney, NSW. 2016-2018
  - Progressing rapidly through various roles including; car washing, valet service, waitering, barista and table service (multiple cafes and restaurants).
  - Eventually focusing on bartending, working within acclaimed 'Basement Brewhouse' for a period of up to 6 months.

- Selected for 2017 Kokoda Youth Leadership Challenge hiking the Kokoda Track whilst developing leadership skills in Papua New Guinea (2017).

## Education

---

- TAFE NSW, Certificate 3 in Horticulture, 2021-2022
- TAFE NSW, Statement of Attainment in Introductory Business Skills, 2020
- TESOL Australia, International TESOL Certificate, 2020
- Western Sydney University (Parramatta South Campus), Bachelor of Communication, 2015-2019
  - Media Arts Production Major/History and Political Thought Sub-Major
  - Selected in Kruger National Park exchange program in South Africa (2017).
- Macquarie Fields Selective High School, 2009-2014
  - Higher School Certificate and acquired ATAR
  - EF study abroad program in Germany (2012)

## Qualifications & Memberships

---

- Accredited membership of the Public Relations Institute of Australia (PRIA) and the Media Federation of Australia (MFA)
- NSW Responsible Service of Alcohol, NSW Responsible Conduct of Gambling
- NSW Drivers License Unrestricted Class C
- White Card, Chainsaw license
- First Aid Certification
- Working With Children Check
- Certificate of Registration NSW Assistant Agent
- National Police Check

## Volunteering

---

- AFL Umpiring, 2009-2014
  - Coordinating community sport with children and adults.

## Referees

---

- Professor Gregory Barton, Lecturer, 0451234560
- Mrs Kristy Montgomery, Supervisor, 0434327864
- Mr Craig Hubbard, Farm Owner/  
Entrepreneur , 0417658090

## Interests

---



Surfing



Travel



Nature